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Briefing 

Transport technology 

– Vehicle providers are also increasingly able to change the capabilities or operation of a vehicle through
over-the-air software upgrades; 

 This is not an automated
driving system, 

 To ensure vehicles with this software continue to operate safely, we need vehicle
providers to take ongoing responsibility for software updates once the vehicle is on the road.

– While the software upgrades that are being released for vehicles now still require a human to be in
control, 
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From: @tesla.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 June 2025 3:19 PM
To:
Subject: Tesla progress update

Hi  

Adding you in as I see  is on leave. Hope you’re well. 

Thanks, 
 

From: @tesla.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 15:15 
To: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: Makin, Mike <Mike.Makin@infrastructure.gov.au>;  
< @infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>;  

; @tesla.com> 
Subject: Tesla progress update 

Hi team, 

Has been a while since we checked in. Hope you’re all doing well. 

Following on from our discussions , we are continuing development of FSD-Supervised here in 
Australia and have released the Melbourne FSD progress video last month.  

 

For reference: FSD-Supervised remains a Level 2 ADAS system with active driver attention monitoring that 
.  

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions as we all continue along this journey. 

Thanks, 
 

 – Australia & New Zealand

 

E. @tesla.com  M. 

The content of this message is the proprietary and confidential property of Tesla Inc, and should be treated as such. If you are not the intended 
recipient and have received this message in error, please delete this message from your computer system and notify me immediately by reply e-
mail. Any unauthorized use or distribution of the content of this message is prohibited.
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From: @tesla.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 June 2025 12:30 PM
To: Makin, Mike
Cc: ; ; ; ; Cashman, Melissa
Subject: RE: Tesla progress update [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Mike, 

Great to hear from you and we are keen to catch up with the team for sure.  

We are heading into a tricky period to line things up with leave:  
-
-

Can we look at arranging a face-to-face around ? This should also give us time to consolidate learnings 
 to present to the team.  

In the meantime, happy to jump on a call. 

Thanks, 
 

From: Makin, Mike <Mike.Makin@infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 09:46 
To: @tesla.com> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>;  

@infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>;  
@tesla.com>; Cashman, Melissa <Melissa.cashman@infrastructure.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Tesla progress update [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Thanks for getting in touch. We would be keen to get a run through of , 
development and release of driver assistance technology in Australia, . I would like to 
have representatives from both my  team as well as our vehicle standards team present so we 
can both hear your updates. I will get my EA to identify a few times that work for us here and come back with some 
suggestions. 

Cheers, 

Mike 

OFFICIAL 

From: @tesla.com> 
Sent: Monday, 16 June 2025 3:15 PM 
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Possible measures to consider to address ADS deployment risks 

• Tesla’s Autopilot and Supervised Full Self Driving features are not considered to be an
automated driving system (ADS). 

•

•
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--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer 

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, 

Join by meeting number 

Meeting number (access code):  

Meeting password:  when dialing from a video system)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only) 

 Australia Toll 

Join by phone 

 Australia Toll

Global call-in numbers 

Join from a video system or application 

Dial  

You can also dial  and enter your meeting number. 

If you are a host, click here and login site to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com 
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Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may 
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of 
this transmission together with any attachments. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive  
2

3. ADAS is a broad category of features. Some are explicitly aimed at safety and support the
driver when they fail to respond to the surrounding environment – like advanced emergency
braking preventing an imminent collision. Others increase convenience for the driver by taking
over more sustained elements of driving like steering, acceleration and braking. These features
often rely on an attentive human driver to intervene if the system isn't operating safely – the
human supports the system. This can reduce safety performance, because humans find it
inherently difficult to remain focused on tasks they are not engaged in. However, a well-
functioning system that maintains driver engagement may have safety and efficiency benefits
with smooth driving that maintains safe speeds and reacts appropriately to the driving task.
4. Tesla’s owner’s manual advises that when FSD-S is engaged the driver must be fully
attentive at all times, and must keep their hands on the steering wheel while the system is
engaged. This is the same as when using similar features in other vehicles, such as adaptive cruise
control or automated lane keeping.
5. Tesla vehicles monitor driver engagement through in-cabin cameras. This system prompts
the driver to pay attention to the road or apply slight force to the steering wheel. If these prompts
are repeatedly ignored, escalating warnings are displayed, and if ignored Tesla claims that FSD-S
will be disabled.
6. Tesla advises owners that a driver must always be prepared to take immediate action, and
identifies a range of limitations of FSD-S and situations where it may not work as expected,
including interactions with pedestrians and other road users, narrow roads with oncoming cars,
construction zones, and low light and poor weather conditions such a rain or direct sun.
7. Tesla also advises drivers using FSD-S in newly eligible countries to be ‘extra attentive and
overly cautious’, as the system must adapt to the new infrastructure, driving behaviours and
traffic patterns over time. This is particularly relevant to Australia, as it would be the first right
hand drive market to have FSD-S. FSD-S is currently only available in the United States, Canada,
China, Mexico and Puerto Rico.
8. Experience in other markets has shown that FSD-S can be misunderstood by drivers to be
full automation, leading to inattentiveness and complacency. This can result in safety incidents
where the driver does not intervene quickly to correct the steering or braking when necessary.
9. In the United States, the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) has
previously investigated the adequacy of Tesla’s driver engagement technologies in vehicles
equipped with its Autopilot system. The investigation considered crashes and incidents between
2018 and 2023. The investigation raised concerns about the adequacy of the driver monitoring
and in response Tesla rolled out improvements to its driver monitoring systems. NHTSA is
undertaking follow up investigations into the adequacy of the changes made by Tesla.
How do our regulatory frameworks apply to Full Self Driving (Supervised)
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